SOLICITATION W56HZV-04-R-S075

ATTACHMENT I
CONTRACT SPECIFICIATIONS FOR CLINS 0751AA and 0752AA

WATER TANK TRUCK, 6X4, 16,000 LITER CAPACITY, POTABLE.

THE VEHICLE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM EQUIPMENT:

ENGINE:

-VEHICLE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A DIESEL ENGINE, CAPABLE OF PERFORMING AS SPECIFIED HEREIN ON HIGH SULFUR CONTENT DIESEL FUEL.

TRANSMISSION:

MANUAL OPERATED, SYNCHRONIZED 

CLUTCH:

DRY SINGLE PLATE.

STEERING:

POWER STEERING, LEFT HAND DRIVE.

BRAKES:

A DUAL CIRCUIT, PNEUMATIC BRAKE SYSTEM ACTING ON ALL WHEELS & EQUIPPED WITH HAND BRAKE 

CAB:

HEAVY DUTY SLEEPER TYPE CAB WITH MANUFACTURER’S STANDARD HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEMS.

PERFORMANCE:


SHALL BE CAPABLE OF OPERATING IN TEMPERATURES RANGING FROM -23C TO 52C.

SHALL MAINTAIN A MINIMUM SPEED OF 89 KILOMETERS PER HOUR (KPH) ASCENDING A 2% GRADE, AT GVW WITH FULL A/C LOAD.


SHALL BRAKE TO A STOP WITHIN 10 METERS FROM 32 KPH AT GVW.


PARKING BRAKE SHALL HOLD THE VEHICLE AT GVW AT A 30% LONGITUDINAL SLOPE.

WATER TANK BODY:

16000 LIT. STAINLESS STEEL TANK FOR DRINKING WATER. .  TANK SHELL

INTEGRAL TANKER BODY OF STEEL WITH ELLIPTIC CROSS   SECTION 

ONE MANHOLE WITH PRESSURE AND VACUUM GAUGE IS

PROVIDED ON TOP OF THE TANK.

DISCHARGE VALVE IS FITTED AT THE REAR END OF THE

TANK STAINLESS STEEL TYPE.

COLOR:

VEHICLE EXTERIOR COLOR TO BE WHITE OR LIGHT TAN.

PUMP:  (SEPARATE)

WITH CAPACITY APPROX (500 L / MIN) DRIVEN BY GASOLINE ENGINE, CAPABLE OF RUNNING ON LEADED FUEL.

PUMP HEAD (20 M) MINIMUM.

HOSES:

(2) PCS OF 10 METERS LENGTH WITH (3“) DIAMETER COUPLINGS INCL.


REAR DISTRIBUTION BAR:

DISTRIBUTION BAR ( 2.5 ) METERS LENGTH WITH ( 4 ) PCS

( 1/2 ) INCH TAPS.

REAR SPRAY BAR (2.5) METERS LENGTH NOZZLES.

COOLING BOX (FOR KEEPING FOOD), 20 L MINIMUM.

FIRE EXTINGUISHER – 2.5 lb TYPE A-B-C

ATTACHMENT 2

TECHNICAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Technical Information Questionnaire

(tiq)

General Guidance

1)
The purpose of this questionnaire is to determine the suitability of your equipment to satisfy the requirements as stated in the vehicle specification.  Answer all questions applicable to your product.   

2)
In addition to the following questions, you are required to submit two copies of your commercial literature for the vehicle being offered.  The commercial literature should be detailed enough to verify your answers to the questions.  

3)
If your commercial literature does not provide information relating to a particular question, you are required to provide a written explanation of your vehicles ability to meet that particular requirement with your written proposal. 

4)
Information Notes:

(a)  For components procured by the vehicle manufacturer, the component manufacturer’s name and model or part number shall be shown.

(b)  Curb weight shown shall be weight of vehicle offered, completely equipped and with coolant, fuel and lubricants, (less only weight of payload including operator).  Weight distribution empty shall be based on curb weight.

(c)  Gross vehicle weight (GVW) shall include curb weight of the vehicle and full payload including operator.  Weight distribution loaded shall be based on GVW.

(d)  Gross combination weight (GCW) shown shall include vehicle curb weight, weight of the operator (175 pounds), and weight of a loaded semi trailer coupled to the vehicle (where applicable).

5)
Units:

The data provided in the TIQ is to be provided in English units, unless otherwise specified.  Metric units may be provided if clearly defined and identified.

6)
All written information is to be in English.

NOTE:  FAILURE TO PROVIDE ALL OF THE INFORMATION REQUIRED MAY RENDER YOUR PROPOSAL INELIGIBLE FOR AWARD.

CLINS 0751AA and 0752AA

TECHNICAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE

WATER TANK TRUCK, 6X4 16,000 LITER, POTABLE

A.  GENERAL
Personnel Responding to Questionnaire

Name ________________________________________________

Title _________________________________________________

Company Responsibility/Position __________________________

Telephone/Fax Numbers _________________________________

E-mail address _________________________________________

Vehicle Manufacturer

_______________________
Mailing Address
 
_______________________

_______________________

_______________________

B.  Vehicle:

Manufacture/Model Number of Vehicle offered:
_______________________

Physical Characteristics (brief description): ____________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________

What is the total weight of the vehicle (lbs.)? ___________

What are the axle weights (lbs.)? _________________

Maximum Travel Speed: 
 _______________

C. Engine:

Manufacturer __________________________________________

Model ________________________________________________

Net Flywheel Horsepower ________________________________

Can the vehicles be operated using high sulfur Diesel?

Yes ______

No _______

D. Transmission:

Manufacturer __________________________________________

Model ________________________________________________

Type of transmission (automatic, manual, power shift, etc.):

______________________________________________________

Number of speeds forward ________________________________

Number of speeds reverse ________________________________

E. Steering:

Describe the Type of steering (manual, power assist, etc.)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Is the vehicle Left hand or right hand drive? _______________________________________________

F.  Brakes:

Describe the Type of brake system:

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

G.  Cab:

Describe the Type of cab on truck (sleeper cab, gage package, heat, air conditioning, color, etc)

________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________

H.  Tank:

Is the tank suitable for potable water?     ________Yes                   ____________No

Are there Baffles in the tank?   _____________Yes   _____________No

What is the capacity of tank:________________________________________________

Describe the tank construction (stainless steel, plastic, elliptical, etc) ________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________

Are Manholes provided?  ?If so, how many are there, where are they located, and what size are they?_____________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Describe the vehicles Gages, Pump (Separate), Hoses, Distribution taps, spray bar___________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

I.  Accessories 

Is there a locking tool box provided with the vehicle? _______________Yes _____________No

List tools needed for operator maintenance_________________________________

________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________

Are these tools provided?  _______________Yes _____________No

Is there a Spare tire with Jack provided on the vehicle? _______________Yes _____________No

Will a 20 Liter cooler (for storing food) be provide? ___________________________________________

Is there a water separator on fuel system? _____________________________________________

What Type of batteries are provided?  ________________________________________________________

J.  Provide the following information regarding dealer support:

a. Name and location:_________________________________________________

b. POC:______________________________________________________

c. Address:___________________________________________________

d. Phone:_____________________________________________________

e. Email:_____________________________________________________

f. Website if any:_______________________________________________

CLINS 0751AA and 0752AA

ATTACHMENT 3
Delivery Questionnaire

The below Delivery Questionnaire, as completed by the offeror, will form the primary basis for the Government’s evaluation of the Delivery Area.  In addition to the information provided by the offeror in this Questionnaire, the Government may use other information it gathers (by contacting offeror provided Points of Contact or through on-site visits to proposed performance locations) in performing the Delivery Area assessment.  Offerors are responsible for providing complete answers to all questions or their offer may be considered incomplete, and therefore not considered for award.


Point of Contact for this information:  Name _________________   Telephone 
Number ____________________      E-mail address _____________________

1.

Availability
a.
What is the current monthly production rate
? __________________________

b.
What is the production lead time after receipt of an order (days)
? 



______________________________________________________

c.
Do you have any of these vehicles currently built and in your 

Inventory?  Yes_______     No_______   If so, how many and where are they located? ____________________________



d.
If the answer was yes to item c, are these vehicles available for immediate delivery towards this contract? 



e.
Do you have any vehicles you can divert from going to another customer?    

f.
Based on your proposed delivery date(s) in the solicitation, provide 
your timeline for completion of the following events: 

1.) For vehicles shipped from inventory:

a.) Preparation for shipment

b.) Release to shipper

c.) Time in transit from inventory point to Port of Entry in Iraq, if vehicles are not already in Iraq.

d.) Arrival at FOB Point in Basrah and/or Baghdad
2.) For vehicles needing to be built

a.) Place purchase orders

b.) Receive material

c.) Begin manufacturing process

d.) Manufacturing time (or process cycle time) to complete assembly

e.) Test and acceptance of completed vehicles

f.) Preparation for shipment

g.) Release to shipper

h.) Time in transit from inventory point to Port of Entry in Iraq, if vehicles are not already in Iraq.

i.) Arrival at FOB Point in Basrah and/or Baghdad.

2.

Shipment and Export License


a.
Where will you ship the vehicles from? ______________________



b.
What method(s) of shipment will you use? _____________________



c.
Explain how your shipping method will meet delivery requirements, both to the point of entry and to the FOB Point in Basrah and/or Baghdad.  


       
   Provide name of shipping company, and phone number and E-mail address of POC with shipping company.


______________________________________________________



d.
 If you need an export license, how long will it take to obtain one?


____________________________________________________

3.

Manufacturing – For Supplies which are either in the process of manufacture or will be manufactured for delivery under any resulting contract (or a combination thereof), the offeror shall provide the following:




a.
Identify the Company manufacturing the supplies, including the manufacturing country, city, and address.



b.
f the manufacturer is other than offeror, provide a Point of Contact (POC) for the manufacturer.  Specifically provide (a) name; (b) title; (c) telephone number; (d) address and (e) email address (note: the POC must be able to communicate in English).



c.
If the manufacturer is other the offeror, provide the agreement or commitment of sale through which the offeror will acquire the supplies.  The agreement shall include a schedule identifying when the offeror will take possession of each item of supply.



d.
For each item of supply, discuss the state of manufacture of items (in-process, including extent of completion and date of completion of manufacture; or, yet to be manufactured).



e.
For items yet to be manufactured, discuss the lead time (in days) for complete manufacture from the point of award of contract by the Government to availability of supplies for transport.  Also identify the standard manufacturing lead time for the item.  If the proposed lead time is shorter than the standard lead time, substantiate how the lead times will be shortened for supply of these items.

ATTACHMENT 4

Data Item Description (DID) for Supplemental Manuals


ATTACHMENT 5
Pricing Questionnaire

The offeror shall fill in their proposed prices as shown below for the proposed unit prices for the CLIN 0751AA estimated quantities/locations and the CLIN 0752AA estimated quantities/locations, and for the CLIN 2001AA manuals:

1st Ordering Period:

CLIN 0751AA                            Nomenclature

Hardware Unit Price, including manuals                                         $ ___________

Transportation/Shipment, insurance, security and all other costs per Unit for Basrah 
                                                                                                        $ ___________

Transportation/Shipment, insurance, security and all other costs per Unit for Baghdad
                                                                                                        $ ___________

Total Unit Price for Basrah (same as price for CLIN 0751AA in “Schedule of 

Supplies/Services)                                                                          $ ___________

Total Unit Price for Baghdad  (same as price for CLIN 0751AA in “Schedule of 

Supplies/Services)                                                                          $ ___________

CLIN 2001AA price for additional manuals (see Schedule of 

Supplies/Services)                                                                          $ ___________

2nd Ordering Period:

CLIN  0752AA                           Nomenclature

Hardware Unit Price, including manuals                                         $ ___________

Transportation/Shipment, insurance, security and all other costs per Unit for Basrah
                                                                                                        $ ___________

Transportation/Shipment, insurance, security and all other costs per Unit for Baghdad

                                                                                                        $ ___________

Total Unit Price for Basrah and/or Baghdad  (same as price for CLIN 0752AA in “Schedule of 

Supplies/Services)                                                                          $ ___________

Total Unit Price for Baghdad  (same as price for CLIN 0752AA in “Schedule of 

Supplies/Services)                                                                          $ ___________

ATTACHMENT 6

Small Business Questionnaire 

Small Business Participation Questionnaire

1.  All Offerors shall provide the following information:

Base Year

Business Category
Maximum Contract Value        Percentage of SB Participation*

Total Subcontracting

(Large + Small Bus.)



SB

SDB

WOSB

VOSB

SDVOSB

HUBZoneSB

HBCU/MI

* Includes first-tier subcontractors only. Interdivisional transfers are considered subcontracts.  Includes prime offeror participation if the prime is a U.S. small business concern.

Example:

Base Year

Business Category
Maximum Contract Value        Percentage of SB Participation*

Total Subcontracting

(Large + Small Bus.)


$1,000,000


…100%

SB




$   100,000


….10%

SDB




$       5,000


 ....05%

2.  All Offerors shall provide the names of small business concerns, including the prime offeror if a small business concern, who would participate in the proposed contract, the small business classification of each small business concern (i.e., SB, SDB, WOSB, VOSB, SDVOSB, HUBZoneSB, HBCU/MI), type of supply and service, and the total estimated dollars for their subcontract, substantially in the format that follows:

Base Year



Name of Small
Small Business      Supply or Service  Total U.S. Dollars

Business Concern        Classification(s)

Example:

Name of Small
Small Business 
Supply or Service    Total U.S. Dollars

Business Concern        Classification(s)

ABC, Inc.

SB


transmission  
 
$10,000

EFG, Inc.

SDB


packaging   

$  5,000

XYZ Co

SB


chassis

          $100,000



(Prime Offeror)

�We are expecting already built vehicles.  Do we care?


�We are expecting already built vehicles.  Do we care?





